Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC)

Sent: March 23, 2020 5:21 PM

To: Caira, Celine (IC); Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Chan, Marco (IC)

Subject: RE: Office of the Minister | Cabinet du ministre
Hey,

Passing along a bit of intel | gleaned from a chat with my Director. This is a very live issue in the public service right now,
including up to the Deputy level, in terms of working out specifics and making sure we’re advising on the right model.

For example, with Thornhill, they make many different models of vents, not all of which are readily interoperable with
various PT health systems. So more to come!

TG

From: Caira, Celine (IC) <celine.caira@canada.ca>

Sent: 2020-03-23 11:34 AM

To: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC) <kelly.murdock@canada.ca>; Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC) <travis.gordon2@canada.ca>
Cc: Chan, Marco (IC) <marco.chan@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Office of the Minister | Cabinet du ministre

Hey Team — just spoke with O-two, a leading Canadian manufacturer of ventilators. They have Bombardier, APMA, and
Magna lined up and ready, but are just waiting for numbers. They tell me they are able to ramp up production to about
5,000 ventilators a month in 30 days and are exporting to UK, Spain, Portugal and the US, but not serving Canadians.

Is there a way we can expedite getting them numbers and get things rolling? Even if it is an estimate? Trying to get a
sense of what the pain points are.

Thanks,
C

From: Helton <helton@otwo.com>

Sent: March 23, 2020 10:18 AM

To: Caira, Celine (IC) <celine.caira@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Office of the Minister | Cabinet du ministre
Importance: High

Hello Celine,
I tried calling you just now. Please let me know when is the best time to talk.

Best regards,
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